

Town of Hudson - Board of Selectmen

Minutes—July 20, 2020 Remote via Zoom 7:00 PM

1. Call to Order:

Present were Mr. Durant, Mr. Parent, Mr. Quinn, Mr. Duplisea, Mr. Lucy and Mr. Moses. Also present were Ms. Vickery and Atty. Cipriano.

2. Minutes to be Approved:

a) Public session minutes – July 13, 2020

On a motion by Mr. Parent, seconded by Mr. Duplisea, the Board voted 5-0 by roll call vote to approve the public session minutes of July 13, 2020.

3. Personnel:

a) Selectmen to consider approval of the appointment of Patrick Kerrigan as Police Officer for the Hudson Police Department, effective July 24, 2020.

On a motion by Mr. Quinn, seconded by Mr. Durant, the Board voted 5-0 by roll call vote to approve the appointment of Patrick Kerrigan as Police Officer for the Hudson Police Department, effective July 24, 2020.

b) Selectmen to consider approval of the appointment of Jason Hatstat as Police Officer for the Hudson Police Department, effective September 14, 2020.

On a motion by Mr. Durant, seconded by Mr. Quinn, the Board voted 5-0 by roll call vo5te to approve the appointment of Jason Hatstat as Police Officer for the Hudson Police Department, effective September 14, 2020.

c) Selectmen to note the resignation of Kathy Blood as School Traffic Supervisor effective immediately.

On a motion by Mr. Parent, seconded by Mr. Durant, the Board voted 5-0 by roll call voted to note the resignation of Kathy Blood as School Traffic Supervisor effective immediately.

d) Selectmen to note the resignation of David P. Wilkinson from the Historical Commission effective August 1, 2020.

On a motion by Mr. Quinn, seconded by Mr. Durant, the Board voted 5-0 by roll call vote to note the resignation of David P. Wilkinson from the Historical Commission effective August 1, 2020.

4. General:

a) Selectmen to meet with Kevin Santos, Affordable Housing Trust Chairman, to get an update on the Rental Assistance Program.

Mr. Santos updated the Board. He explained that during phase one of the program 15 applications submitted, 14 of which were approved. Eight of the originally approved 14 have been fully executed. The remaining 6 did not complete the necessary documents. The AHT will be reaching out to follow up with these folks. During phase 2 the Trust received 2 additional applications. One was approved and one that was not accepted. This program may need to be run again in the fall.

5. Citizens' Issues:

a) Brian O'Neill to meet with Selectmen regarding Eversource/DCR Project.

The Board continued this item to its next meeting as Mr. O'Neill was not in attendance.

6. Town Issues:

Mr. Quinn noted that the Board should consider reinstating the two-hour parking limit in the downtown. Mr. Lucy agreed and suggested giving out warnings for the next week or so until putting the regulations back in place. The fifteen minute spaces for pick up at restaurants will be removed as well.

Mr. Quinn asked if the Board would be amenable to meeting sooner than August 10th in order to help expedite sidewalk dining permits. The Board agreed.

7. Adjourn:

On a motion by Mr. Parent, seconded by Mr. Duplisea, the Board voted 5-0 by roll call vote to adjourn its meeting of July 20, 2020 at 7:20PM.

Document List - July 20, 2020

Document	Location
Public session minutes – July 13, 2020	BOS Office
Appointment memo – Kerrigan, Hatstat	BOS Office
Resignation memo- Blood, Wilkinson	BOS Office